7 9T gaers Frafarg

HET—T T T r= =33 T
Office of Chief Project Manager

(Rshicesn-Ca-anprayag Yew 5G Rad Lne Pro ect)
TUNL O%ce Buldrg Opo GST Bhavan, Next to GAS N, Segamos
349: Roed, Ashuiesn 24532701

® 3 Rer br@ ks

Rail Vikas Nigam Limited
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No. RVNL/RKSH/FRST(CORS)/1/72020/CIVIL/RKSH/ F1 .4 Dated: 03/12.2022

To,

Divisional Forest Officer.
Narendranagar Forest Division,
Muni-Ki-Reti, Rishikesh.
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(Online No. FP/UK/ROAD/151179/2022)

T 1. GOI, MoEF&CC wisa Sem 84t /g, 3%, 0t/07/42/2022 /aw0 it 0/779 Rt 01/09/2022

. 2. GOI, MoEF&CC BTsa 5= 8 dt /g, Y. ®./07/42/2022 /5w0 1 0/354 7% 08/06/2022
ir,

In persuasion to the direction provided by your office through on-line medium (Parivesh
Poral) to atiend the queries raised by Integrated Regional Office. Ministry of Environment. Forest &
Climate Change. Dehradun through letter np GOL MoEF&CC ®isa S& 8 i /4, 9. 1i/07/42/2022 /TH0
i 0/77¢ fa=i® 01/09/2022. We have thoroughly examined the proposal submitted via on-line mode and
hard-copy. We herewith submit our response for fulfilment of the requirement.

. SL | Queries Response
i No. |
! 1. | With reference to the reply provided | A map containing previously approved alignment and

‘ | by the State Government to the point | new proposed alignment. which is approved by DFO i
nos 2 & 3 of this office EDS dated | has been annexed for kind reference.

{ | 08.06.2022. State Government is
requested to submit a map separately ;
| showing the area of the previously |

? approved alignment and the proposed '

f‘
|
|

f | alionment.

| 2 l No corrections have been made with | The desired correction has been made for following |
g | respect to point no. 4, 6, 8, 12 of this | parameters in the following manner:

' office EDS dated 08.06.2022. State 1. Point no. 4 — The date on SDLC committee is |
| Government is requested to do the mentioned as 25.11.2021. The copy of |
| needful. complete FRA is annexed for your kind |

]

| i

j reference. ]
!i Point no. 6 — The name of area in CA scheme '
" B has been mentioned as. “Muni-ki-Reti. |
|

|

1~

- Compartment No.3, Shivpuri Range™
Point no. 8 — A detailed justification regarding |
requirement of 15m width road has been |
already provided through our letter no |
RVNL’RI\SH,FRST(C ORS)"I [2020/C [\’IL '

(V5]

5 i letter is annexed for Llnd reference

|
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Point no. 12 — Area proposed is not mentioned
in following: Justification statement; tree
enumeration and work not yet started
certificate. The correction was already done
communicated through our letter no
RVNL/RKSH/FRST(CORS)/1/2020/CIVIL/
RKSH/140 dated 22.06.2022 and same was
also uploaded online. The copy of the same is
annexed for kind reference.

4.

In reply to point no. 10 of this office
EDS dated 08.06.2022, State
Government has submitted that there
is an existing kachha marg and no
muck will be generated from the
construction of road. The State
Government is requested to submit
the undertaking in this regard duly
authenticated by the concern DFO.

I

The uploaded proforma of muck dumping statement
is already signed by user agency and approved by
DFO which state that no muck shall be generated. The
copy of muck dumping statement or affidavit is
annexed for your kind reference.

The justification provided for
proposing 15m width of the road is
not acceptable. The State
Government is requested to re-assess
the requirement.

In response to point no 8 through our letter no.
RVNL/RKSH/FRST(CORS)/1/2020/CIVIL/RKSH/

140 dated 22.06.2022, we already have provided a
detailed reason. However, a detailed alignment profile
and cross-section profile is annexed herewith for

better understanding.

L4

We hope that our submission are in-line with the requirement of letter no. GOI, MoEF&CC

BrEa de 8 & /g, @, W/ 07/42/2022 /THEO W 0/7

your directions and support.

79 f&=i® 01/09/2022. We, earnestly looking forward for

- We have enclosed 1 original + 4 Copies of the above enclosures for your kind considerations

and approval.
Thanking you,
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Regards,

\

Chief Project Manager
Rail Vikas Nigam Limited
Rishikesh - Uttarakhand
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